GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD
PATRICK B. McDONNELL
LINDA ULISS BURKE CITY OF

Deputy City Attorneys M 1 W : K E E

Office of the City Attorney

August 10, 2006

Alderman Michael D’ Amato, Chair
Judiciary & Legislation Committee
City Hall — Room 205

Re: Retention of Outside Counsel

Dear Alderman D’ Amato;

THOMAS 0. GARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
ROXANE {. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D. BICKERT
HAZEL MOSLEY
STUART 5. MUKAMAL
THOMAS }. BEAMISH
MAURITA F, HOUREN
JOHN J, HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID 1 STANOSZ
SUSANE, LAPPEN

JAN A, SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A. UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A, TOKUS
VINCENT ). BOBOY
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O’'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN M. ZALEWSK!
MEGAN T. CRUMP
ELOISA DE LEON

ADAM B. STEPHENS
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
VINCENT D. MOSCHELLA
Assistant City Attornays

Pursuant to Common Council FN 030083 adopted on May 13, 2003 requiring the
Judiciary & Legislation Committee be notified in writing of the retention of any outside

counsel, I am reporting the following.

The City Attorney’s Office has retained the services of the firm of Tarter, Krinsky &
Drogin in the matter of Tower Automotive, Inc. Bankruptcy. This New York firm was
retained to represent the City in connection with the City’s tax lien against Tower
Automotive, Inc. in the context of bankruptey proceedings currently pending in the U.S,

Bankruptey Court for the Southern District of New York.

Very truly vours,

ARANT FAANGLEY
City Attorney
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